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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Northern District of Ohio
United States of America )
\2 )
TERRENCE JOSEPH MCNEIL ) CaseNo.

) 5:85MJ1176

)

)

)

 Defendant(s)
'CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowlédge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of - September 24, 2015 in the county of Summit in the\
Northern District of Ohio , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section ' Offense Description
Title 18, United States Code, Solicitation to Commit a Crime of Violence
Section 373(a)
=
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Complainant s signature

Shawn S. Hare, Special Agent

Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: //l/////,,:{@ //t S O beans /‘—jﬁé_ g g/bée_‘ ,

Judge s siénature

City and state: Akron, Ohio Kathleen B. Burke, U.S. Magistrate Judge
. Printed name and title




